From: SRMNA

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Cc: Wolfley, Jolene; Webb, Robert L.
Subject: Re: Notice to neighbours

Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:21:46 PM
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[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any
concern.

Thanks for the update.

On Tue, Apr 9, 2024 at 2:28 PM Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon again Ms. Ward,

A few minutes after [ sent you the message below, we received a deferral request from the agent of the application
for the Preliminary Plat for PR-2023-008674 to defer their application to the April 24t DHO meeting.
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Jay Rodenbeck

Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682

e jrodenbeck(@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:03 PM

To: SRMNA <info@srmna.org>

Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice to neighbours

Good afternoon Ms. Ward,
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I can confirm that Development Hearing Officer (DHO) meetings are currently only taking place remotely via Zoom
at this time, and are not currently taking place at the Plaza del Sol building. However, if a member of the public
notifies us at least a day ahead of the meeting that they would like to come to the Plaza del Sol Building for the DHO
meeting, we will work to accommodate them.

When the DHO signs were printed, it was anticipated that we would transition to a “hybrid” meeting format where
participants could either come to the hearing room in Plaza del Sol for the DHO meeting in-person or join the
meeting remotely via Zoom (which is why the signs are printed that way). However, we haven’t transitioned yet to
another meeting format, so for the time being DHO meetings take place remotely via Zoom only. When filling out
the application information on the sign, the applicant/agent is supposed to cross out the information on the sign
pertaining to the Plaza del Sol Hearing Room, but did not do so in this case. As a result, I have informed the
applicant/agent about this issue and informed them that they need to resolve it.

Due to the noted sign issue and some other issues noted by staff to the applicant’s team, staff is recommending to the
DHO that this case be deferred to a later DHO meeting date. However, should you decide to attend the meeting, I am

attaching the April 10, 2024 DHO meeting agenda to this message, which features the Zoom invitation link and
information for the meeting. On the attached agenda, you will click on the blue link circled in the screenshot below
which will take you to the Zoom meeting (you will be placed automatically into a virtual waiting room, and staff will
let you into the meeting):

_ >

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://cabg.zoom.us/j/84042448035
(Place mouse cursor over hyperlink, right-click, choose “open hyperlink”)
Meeting ID: 840 4244 8035
Find your local number:
https://cabg.zoom.us/w/kevidLzlpW

I will also note that (should you not attend the DHO meeting tomorrow) the decisions and deferrals of the DHO from
this meeting, including the deferral date of this application, will be featured on Action Sheets from the meeting which

will be available online for you to review and obtain by 5:00 pm on Monday, April 15 at the following location on
our DHO webpage (future DHO agendas are also featured as the following location/webpage as well):

https://www.cabg.gov/planning/boards-commissions/development-hearing-officer/development-hearing-officer-
agendas-archives
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The link to the Action Sheets will be located under the April 10t DHO meeting agenda as shown below:
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I will also note that submittals for this application are publicly-available online for your review at the following
location:

https://dmdm: DRB/PR-2023- 4/DH mittal

Future supplemental submittals for this application and future submittals for other applications that are reviewed and
decided by the DHO will also be located at this location.

If you have any additional questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
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Jay Rodenbeck
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Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682

e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: SRMNA <info@srmna.org>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 10:39 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabg.gov>
Subject: Notice to neighbours

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Dear Mr. Rodenbeck:

Please find attached photos taken of the two signs placed for public notice of a DHO hearing on April 10, 2024. Please note that the signs
clearly indicate the hearing will be at the Plaza del Sol building. Will this hearing be in the Plaza del Sol Building? Thank you for a prompt

reply.

Another question: What is the reason the sign must be posted for 15 days after the hearing when the notice is to advise people of the hearing so
they can attend if desired? Is there some additional reason for the notice?

Ms. Ward

S. R. Marmon Neighborhood Association
Albuquerque, New Mexico

SImna.org
505.304.8167

S. R. Marmon Neighborhood Association
Albuquerque, New Mexico

SImna.org
505.304.8167
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